SCHERBAUM, Andrea

From: SCHWERER, Otto

Sent: Friday, August 08, 1997 12:30AM
To: SCHERBAUM, Andrea

Subject: Memo 4C-4/76

From: SMTP%"maev@cjd.obninsk.su" "Stanislav Maev" 28-JUL-1997 16:12:34.14

To: SMTP%"KONIECZNY @nea.fr"

CC: SMTP%"Chukreev@cajad.kiae.su", SMTP%"Dunford@bnind2.dne.bnl.gov",
SMTP%"Lammer@IAEAND", SMTP%"Mclane@bnind2.dne.bnl.gov", SMTP%"Nordborg@nea.fr",
SMTP%"Schwerer@IAEAND", SMTP%"Tubbs@nea.fr", SMTP%"Varlamov@cdfe.npi.msu.su”,
SMTP%"YxZhuang@ipsa.ciae.ac.

Subj:  MEMO 4C-4/76

Return-path: <cjd!cjd.obninsk.sulmaev@awecs.obninsk.su>

MEMO 4C -4/76

Centr po Jadernym Dannym - CJD  Institute of Physics and Power
Engeneering

Nuclear Data Centre, Obninsk, 249020 Obninsk, Kaluga region
Russia Russian Federation

DATE : 28 July 1997
To: Distribution
From: S. Maev (alias: S.Mayev)

Subjects: Change of 29-CU-64 Subfields in Dictionary 027

Having in mind that in TRANS 4106 in ENTRY 40743.002 element
29-CU-64
is set to REACTION SF1 field we propose to add code 'X' in column 13
of the corresponding line. So the line for CU-64 would be read as
29-CU64 (X34 C )

Reference:
Atomnaya Energiya, v.24 N.6, p.533, 1968
EXFOR SUBENTRY 40743002

Stanislav Maev

Clearance: Vassily Manokhin.
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